## The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Tuesday, November 13, 2012

10:00 AM

## **Council Chambers - City Hall**

## **Committee on Finance**

Domenic M. Recchia, Jr., Chair Members: Gale A. Brewer, Leroy G. Comrie, Jr., Lewis A. Fidler, Helen D. Foster, Robert Jackson, G. Oliver Koppell, Darlene Mealy, Diana Reyna, Joel Rivera, Albert Vann, Fernando Cabrera, Julissa Ferreras, Karen Koslowitz, James G. Van Bramer, Vincent M. Ignizio and James S. Oddo Roll Call

Present:		
	hia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Jackson, Mealy, Reyna, Rivera, J, Cabrera, Ferreras and Van Bramer	
Absent:		
Корр	ell, Koslowitz, Ignizio and Oddo	
Other Council	Members Attending: Garodnick	
COMPUTI	ION AMENDING AND RESTATING THE RESOLUTION NG AND CERTIFYING BASE PERCENTAGE, CURRENT AGE AND CURRENT BASE PROPORTION OF EACH	
CLASS OF	FREAL PROPERTY FOR FISCAL 2013 TO THE STATE	
BOARD OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES PURSUANT TO SECTION 1803-a, REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW.		
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Exhibit A, Hearing Transcript - Finance 11-13-12	
This Resolution was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm		
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Exhibit A, Hearing Transcript - Finance 11-13-12	
A motion was made that this Resolution be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.		
Affirmative: 13 -		
	Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Jackson, Mealy, Reyna, Rivera, Vann, Cabrera, Ferreras and Van Bramer	
Absent: 4 -		
	Koppell, Koslowitz, Ignizio and Oddo	
Res 1570-2012 RESOLUTION AMENDING AND RESTATING THE RESOLUTION COMPUTING AND CERTIFYING ADJUSTED BASE PROPORTION OF EACH CLASS OF REAL PROPERTY FOR FISCAL 2013 TO THE STATE BOARD OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES PURSUANT TO SECTION 1803-a, REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW.		
<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Exhibit A, Hearing Transcript - Finance 11-13-12	
This Resolution was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm		
Attachments:	Committee Report, Exhibit A, Hearing Transcript - Finance 11-13-12	
A motion was made that this Resolution be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.		
Affirmative: 13 - Absent: 4 -	Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Jackson, Mealy, Reyna, Rivera, Vann, Cabrera, Ferreras and Van Bramer	
ADSEIIL. 4-	Koppell, Koslowitz, Ignizio and Oddo	

Res 1572-2012	Resolution amending and restating the resolution to provide the amounts necessary for the support of the government of the city of New York and the counties therein and for the payment of indebtedness thereof, for the fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2012 and ending on June 30, 2013, by the levy of taxes on the real property in the city of New York, in accordance with the provisions of the constitution of the state of New York, the real property tax law and the charter of the city of New York.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Resolution, Committee Report, Exhibit A, Hearing Transcript - Finance 11-13-12	
	This Resolution was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Resolution, Committee Report, Exhibit A, Hearing Transcript - Finance 11-13-12	
A motion was made that this Resolution be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.			
Affi	rmative: 13 -		
		Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Jackson, Mealy, Reyna, Rivera, Vann, Cabrera, Ferreras and Van Bramer	
	Absent: 4 -	Koppell, Koslowitz, Ignizio and Oddo	
Res 1573-2012 Resolution approving the new designation and changes in the designation of certain organizations to receive funding in the Expense Budget.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Resolution - Initiatives, Completed Package, Hearing Transcript - Finance 11-13-12	
This Resolution was H		n was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Resolution - Initiatives, Completed Package, Hearing Transcript - Finance 11-13-12	
A motion was made that this Resolution be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.			
Affi	rmative: 13 -		
		Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Jackson, Mealy, Reyna, Rivera, Vann, Cabrera, Ferreras and Van Bramer	

## Absent: 4 -

Koppell, Koslowitz, Ignizio and Oddo

M 0941-2012	Communication from the Office of Management & Budget –		
	Proposed FY 2013 Appropriation Changes Pursuant to Section 216		
of the City Charter.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Resolution, Schedule A, Memorandum, Committee Report, OMB Letter, Hearing Transcript - Finance 11-13-12	
	This Communication was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Resolution, Schedule A, Memorandum, Committee Report, OMB Letter, Hearing Transcript - Finance 11-13-12	
		made that this Communication be P-C Item Approved by Committee on Resolution approved by Roll Call.	
Aff	firmative: 13 -		
		Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Jackson, Mealy, Reyna, Rivera, Vann, Cabrera, Ferreras and Van Bramer	
	Absent: 4 -		
		Koppell, Koslowitz, Ignizio and Oddo	
LU 0724-2012 Creston Avenue Apartments, Block 3171, Lot 37, Block 3172, Lots			
25 & 28, Bronx, Community District No. 5. Council District No. 14			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript - Finance 11-13-12	
This Land Use Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript - Finance 11-13-12	
A motion was made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.			
Aff	firmative: 13 -		
		Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Jackson, Mealy, Reyna, Rivera, Vann, Cabrera, Ferreras and Van Bramer	
	Absent: 4 -		
		Koppell, Koslowitz, Ignizio and Oddo	